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Dear Jim, 5/21/71

ligward has caught one of By carelsss orrors and had zsde some worthwhile augrestions
re Tagus and the curbstone,

In %W X refor to the Dallas Ui$ in conneotion with this, letter of 7/7/74. HR
notes that there was an earlier letter conveying the Dillard pdoture and suggests getting
it, He £s correct but I'd broaden ‘ids $o all reeords mlating to thet curbstone and
zly.od shot, There miznt be sonething else in £¢,

I'¢ approedate it x if you'd ask for this by phone rather than my writing for it,
They can add it to sy overdue order and we can save the minimum chargs. You might also
ask how long it will be before they can F11l tket oxderm. fust be about two aonthe now,

Howard suzsests that Dillard may have distrusted the FEI, I think otherwise, that
the Comuis ion lawysrs recognized FBI stonewalling and used Sanders ofiice to by~pasa,
If T am right this can bave T5-226 significence. We noad these recerds for 226,

Hy S5/11/77 memo refers to the 53 and the X-ray viewers as in connection with sholng
them to tho “ethesda doctors. I was urong by a month. It was the Dallas~Connally dcetors.

Eowever, when the Seoret Service comes up with this nom-withholdable vecord after
all thess years and we know they showed the JFK I~rays to the Comxission staff and some
doctors, question 19 why is there no simllar JFK record from S57

In conncetion with my notes on the Alvares artiole Howmrd rezdinds me he had given me

& copy of this plece at Stevens “oint. I do not have i%. If you or “ave you keap 1t decause

L have another now. HR then noted the KRDA involvement, too,
t was D4 dodng supporting cuch srproject?
Howsrd ie moving as of 6/1, the day after the first part of his bars. His adiress
will be 5385 Bdenfisld Roed, iApt ».29, sackacaville, Fla. 3221,

Beet,



